

Steve Gebeke

From: Hammel, Rick [hammelr@bcisites.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 9:08 PM
To: Steve Gebeke
Cc: Brown, Barbara
Subject: RE: SUP-34152 Wireless Facility @ 1050 E Sahara/NV-LSV109

We have more preparation to do in regards to the outstanding final inspection for the existing site.

From: Steve Gebeke [mailto:sgebeke@LasVegasNevada.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 2:04 PM
To: Hammel, Rick
Subject: RE: SUP-34152 Wireless Facility @ 1050 E Sahara/NV-LSV109

Rick--

Just to clarify, can you provide the reason(s) for the abeyance request? Thanks.

Steve Gebeke

Senior Planner
Department of Planning and Development
City of Las Vegas
Office (702) 229-5410
Fax (702) 385-7268
sgebeke@lasvegasnevada.gov

From: Hammel, Rick [mailto:hammelr@bcisites.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 2:00 PM
To: Steve Gebeke
Cc: Brown, Barbara; Montoya, Jason
Subject: RE: SUP-34152 Wireless Facility @ 1050 E Sahara/NV-LSV109

Steve-

Per our conversation yesterday, we are respectfully requesting this SUP to be rescheduled for the August 13th hearing date. Thank you and I look forward to your response.

submitted after final agenda

Date *5-28-09* Item *29*



5/26/2009